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Kay Flynn 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: RE: Requests for cancellation 


I will open dockets for the listed company codes. 

We also received a copy of Mr. Etchell's letter. I posted it in the closed docket (the one canceling his certificate)just for information 

purposes. 


Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 9:48 AM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Cc: Linda Williams; Jackie Gilchrist 

Subject: Requests for cancellation 


Hi Kay. I was out Friday and yesterday, so I'm just now responding to the requests for cancellation. It is OK to open dockets to cancel 
the following certificates. All four only owe for 2000 RAFs. 

TX084 - Ameritech 

TG719 - Sports Gift 

TE694 - Quarter Phone 

TG736 - JKL Communications 


In addition, I had a letter on my desk from Efficy Group (TJ031) requesting cancellation. It is OK to open this docket also. Since the 

original was given to me, ram putting this request in the interoffice mail to you. They only owe 2000 RAF. 


I also had a copy of a letter from William Etchells, WCE Communications (TG314) dated 12/15/00. I checked and this company's 

certificate was cancelled effective 05/15/00 in Docket No. 000602. I'm not sure why it was sent to me but I am just discarding since 

they are already cancelled and have paid in full through 12/31/99. The letter starts out "Enclosed please find my RAF per your 

request." Maybe he pa id 2000 with this letter (not yet posted in RAF System if that is the case). 


Let me know if you have any other questions. 
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Southwestern Bell Communications Services, Inc. 
5850 W. Las Positas BIvd 

Pleasanton, California 94588 

December 21, 2000 

C3DEC22 ANII: 14 

REG;.., . AND 
REPORTING 

Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 001821- r)( 
Re: Request of Ameritech Communications International, Inc. to Cancels Its Authority 

to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service and FL PSC Price List No. 2 

Dear Sir: 

Ameritech Communications International, Inc. ("ACII") respectfully requests that the 
Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission") allow ACII to cancel, without 
prejudice, its Authority to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service and FL PSC Price 
List No. 2. Consumers are not affected by canceling this authority and tariff since ACII 
has not provided local service in the state of Florida. ACII has paid its 1999 regulatory 
assessment fee and will paid the 2000 regulatory assessment fee by January 31, 2001. 

ACII was granted Authority to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service on April 15, 
1997 in Docket No. 9701 16-TX. ACII's initial local exchange tariff was approved June 
4, 1998 and was assigned Case No. T-98-0753. 

On October 8,1999, SBC Communications, Inc. merged with Ameritech Communications, 
Inc. The resulting corporation is known as SBC Communications, Inc. ("SBC"). The 
SBC subsidiary known as ACII currently receives regulatory support from Southwestern 
Bell Communications Services, Inc. ("SBCS"), the primary SBC subsidiary responsible 
for providing long distance service. 
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While ACII is not a provider of basic local services in the state of Florida, ACII does 
provide pre-paid and post-paid calling card interexchange service in the state of Florida. 
SBC Telecom, an affiliate of ACII, will soon offer local service in the state of Florida in 
accordance with the merger conditions contained in the Federal Communications 
Commission order which approved the SBCIAmeritech merger. 

Since SBC, via SBC Telecom, will soon be offering local service in the state of Florida, 
it no longer made business sense for another SBC subsidiary, ACII, to also provide local 
service in Florida. Accordingly, as the Regulatory Director for ACII, ACII requests that 
the Commission cancel ACII’s Authority to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service 
and FL PSC Price List No. 2. 

So that our records will be complete, I would appreciate it if you would please date-stamp 
the extra copy of this filing and mail it in the envelope provided. Any questions 
regarding this filing should be directed to Kelley Casimere, Regulatory Manager, 
southwestern Bell Communications, Services, Inc. who may be reached via telephone at 
(925) 468-5292. 

Thank you for your assistance in the matter. 

Yours truly 

Regulatory Manager for Ameritech Communications International, Inc. 

16061 Carmel Bay Drive 0 Northport, Alabama 35475 


